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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 10:43 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SUBMIT REPORT

Hi Veron 
 
Please proceed. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Claims Department  
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:00 PM 
To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: SUBMIT REPORT 
 

 

This mail is associated with : 
SKM7128X (SNM23D202937/C01/LEEPG) 

OD 
Apr 20 2023 4:00AM 

[Ng Ruxiong] 
Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd 

Dear Cecilia, 
  
Can we submit total loss report? 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Veron 
  
  
 
 
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  
 
Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


